Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

April 23,2020

In Reply Refer to:
1800B3-KV

New River Community Church
314 Woodbridge Street
Manchester, Connecticut 06042

Inree.  WYPH-LP, Manchester, Connecticut
New River Community Church
Facility ID No. 193136
File No. BLL-20170807AAT

Interference Complaint

Dear Licensee:

This letter refersto an “Interference Complaint” (Complaint) filed on January 10, 2020, by Red
Wolf Broadcasting Corporation (Red Wolf )* alleging that WY PH-L P, Manchester, Connecticut (WY PH-
LP)? is causing interference to WDRC-FM in violation of section 73.807(e)(2)® of the Commission’srules
(Rules). In support, Red Wolf attaches six listener interference complaints.”

Section 73.807(e)(2)(ii) stipulates that “[a]n LPFM station that receives awaiver under paragraph
(e)(2) of this section shall suspend operation immediately upon notification by the Commission that it is
causing interference to the reception of an existing or modified full-service FM station.” Inthe
underlying construct permit (Permit),” the Media Bureau (Bureau) granted New River’s request for a
second adjacent channel waiver to WDRC-FM pursuant to section 73.807(e)(1)° of the Rules.

! Red Wolf isthe licensee of WDRC-FM Hartford, Connecticut.
2WYPH-LPislicensed to New River Community Church (New River or Licensee).
347 CFR § 73.807(e)(2).

* Complaint, Exhibit A.

® File No. BPL-20160128BFG, granted on February 9, 2016. See Broadcast Actions, Public Notice, Report No.
48670 (MB Feb. 12, 2016). New River covered its Permit with the license application, File No. BLL-
20170807AAT, granted on August 10, 2017. See Broadcast Actions, Public Notice, Report No. 49049 (MB Aug.
15, 2017).

® 47 CFR § 73.807(e)(1).



Accordingly, in light of the foregoing, IT IS ORDERED that, pursuant to sections
73.807(€)(2)(ii) and 0.283 of the Rules,” New River Community Church ISHEREBY ORDERED TO
CEASE OPERATION OF LPFM STATION WY PH-LP, Manchester, Connecticut, IMMEDIATELY .2

Sincerely,

James D. Bradshaw
Senior Deputy Chief
Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: John O. Broomall, Sr.
Red Wolf Broadcasting Corporation

"1d. 88§ 73.807(e)(2)(ii) and 0.283.

8 Section 73.807(e)(2)(ii) further stipulates that an “LLPFM station shall not resume operation until such interference

has been eliminated or it can demonstrate to the Commission that the interference was not due to emissions from the
LPFM station. Short test transmissions may be made during the period of suspended operation to check the efficacy
of remedial measures.” Id. 88 73.807(e)(2)(ii).



